
From: Haine, Steven K. 
Sent: 6/13/2014 11:13:01 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Sumeet Singh's full contact information 

Laura: 

Yes, it is regarding the Aldyl A report we published on Wednesday. 

Steven Haine, P.E. 
Senior Utilities Engineer 
Risk Assessment and Enforcement Section 
Safety and Enforcement Division 
California Public Utilities Commission 
Phone: (415)355-5553 

Original Message 
From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.coml 
Sent: Friday, June 13, 2014 11:12 AM 
To: Haine, Steven K. 
Subject: Re: Sumeet Singh's full contact information 

Steve 
Can you tell me if this relates to your Aldyl A report? 
Thanks 
Laura 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jun 13, 2014, at 10:42 AM, "Haine, Steven K." 
<steven.haine@cpuc ,ca. govdnailto: stev en.haine@cpuc. ca. gov» wrote: 

Laura: 

I need to have Sumeet Singh's full contact information, including full title, phone, email, mailing address. We will 
be sending him something today. 

Steven Haine, P.E. 
Senior Utilities Engineer 

SB GT&S 0257939 



Risk Assessment and Enforcement Section 
Safety and Enforcement Division 
California Public Utilities Commission 
Phone: (415)355-5553 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/ 

SB GT&S 0257940 


